The Daniel Jordan Fiddle Foundation Hotline @ Jewish Association for Developmental Disabilities

# RESOURCE GUIDE





The Daniel Jordan Fiddle Foundation Hotline @ J-ADD does not necessarily endorse the following resources. It is for informational purposes only.

Updated January 2013

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Autism Organizations	03
Adult Services, Housing, and Employment	05
Camps	16
Educational/ Behavioral Consultants	25
Equipment/toys/learning	28
Family Support	31
Horseback Riding Academies	42
Law/Protection and Advocacy	44
Medical Specialists	50
Nutrition	52
Publications/ Printed Materials/ Videos	54
Recreation	56
Research Organizations	62
Schools	63
Social Skills	71
Support Groups	72
Therapies	73
Websites	75

# **AUTISM ORGANIZATIONS**

- The mission of The Daniel Jordan Fiddle Foundation, an all-volunteer-run, national autism
  organization is to develop and award grants to residential, recreational, vocational, educational
  and family programs that provide suitable and sustainable avenues for adolescents and adults
  with Autism to participate in community life. Our expertise encompasses developing,
  identifying, supporting and supervising exemplary programs that honor the individuality of each
  person. The Daniel Jordan Fiddle Foundation is a leading national and state advocate on issues
  affecting adults with Autism and their families and is the only national autism organization to
  specifically focus on program development for adults throughout the United States. For more
  information visit: <a href="http://www.difiddlefoundation.org">http://www.difiddlefoundation.org</a>
- ASA, the nation's leading grassroots autism organization, exists to improve the lives of all
  affected by autism. We do this by increasing public awareness about the day-to-day issues
  faced by people on the spectrum, advocating for appropriate services for individuals across the
  lifespan, and providing the latest information regarding treatment, education, research and
  advocacy. For more information visit <u>www.autism-society.org</u>
- ASPEN provides families and individuals whose lives are affected by Autism Spectrum Disorders (Asperger Syndrome, Pervasive Developmental Disorder-NOS, High Functioning Autism), and Nonverbal Learning Disabilities with education about the issues surrounding the disorders, support in knowing that they are not alone, and in helping individuals with ASD's and NLD achieve their maximum potential. Advocacy in areas of appropriate educational programs, medical research funding, adult issues and increased public awareness and understanding. For more information visit <u>www.Aspennj.org</u>
- At Autism Speaks, our goal is to change the future for all who struggle with autism spectrum disorders. We are dedicated to funding global biomedical research into the causes, prevention, treatments, and cure for autism; to raising public awareness about autism and its effects on individuals, families, and society; and to bringing hope to all who deal with the hardships of this disorder. We are committed to raising the funds necessary to support these goals. Autism Speaks aims to bring the autism community together as one strong voice to urge the government and private sector to listen to our concerns and take action to address this urgent global health crisis. It is our firm belief that, working together, we will find the missing pieces of the puzzle. Autism Speaks. It's time to listen. For more information visit www.autismspeaks.org
- Autism New Jersey (formerly known as COSAC) provides information and advocacy, services, family and professional education, and consultation. COSAC encourages responsible basic and applied research that may lessen the effects of, and potentially prevent, Autism. COSAC is dedicated to ensuring that all people with Autism receive appropriate, effective services to maximize their growth potential and to enhancing the general public's overall awareness of Autism. For more information visit <u>www.NJcosac.com</u>
- SPAN ensures that all families in New Jersey have the resources and support needed to aid their children in becoming fully participating and contributing members of our communities and society. The mission of the Statewide Parent Advocacy Network is to empower and support families and inform and involve professionals and others interested in the healthy development and education of children and youth. SPAN's foremost commitment is to children and families with the greatest need due to disability; poverty; discrimination based on race, sex, language, immigrant, or homeless status; involvement in the foster care, child welfare, or juvenile justice systems; geographic location; or other special circumstances. For more information visit www.Spannj.org

# ADULT SERVICES, HOUSING AND EMPLOYMENT

Adult Medical Day Care Centers

Provides independent living with skilled medical assistance services available for young adults diagnosed with DD and ASD (Transportation provided)

Ages 20-35

7 Edgeboro Rd., East Brunswick, NJ 08816 877-722-0722 Or 24-20 Broadway, Fairlawn, NJ 07410 877-722-0122 Contact: Jennifer

Adult Services Program Provides educational services for adults with Autism/PDD/Multiple disabilities 1115 Green Grove Rd., Neptune, NJ 07753 Phone: 732-922-0228 fax: 732-922-8133 Error! Hyperlink reference not valid.

Advoserv of New Jersey Group homes 399 Helms Avenue. Swedesboro, NJ 08085 Phone: 856-241-3320 Fax: 856-241-3342 www.advoserv.com

Allegro Employment and training center 125 Ridgedale Ave, Cedar Knolls, NJ 07927 973-267-8060 Fax: 856-241-3342 www.allegro.org

Allies, Inc. Group homes, supervised apartments, supportive living, recreational trips and outings, financial literacy, career support services. 1262 Whitehorse, Bldg A, Suite 101, Hamilton, NJ 08690 Phone: 609-689-0136 Fax: 609-581-4891 www.alliesnj.org

Alternatives, Inc. Employment, residential housing, recreation 600 1<sup>ST</sup> Ave., Raritan, NJ 08869 908-685-1444, Contact: Fresia Skoczpec www.alternatives.org Appropriate Living for the Autistic (ALFA) Provides in-home respite care, recreation programs, mid-week activities, dances 637 Wyckoff Ave, Wyckoff, NJ 07481 www.alfanj.org Phone: 201-925-9606 Fax: 201-251-1925

# The ARC

Group homes, supervised apartments, supportive living, employment, and advocacy

- New Jersey 732-246-2525 <u>www.arcnj.org</u>
- Bergen & Passaic Counties 201-343-0322 <u>www.arcbergenpassaic.org</u>
- Essex County 973-535-1181 <u>www.arcessex.org</u>
- Morris County 973-326-9750 <u>www.arcmorris.org</u>
- Sussex County 973-383-7442 <u>www.scarc.org</u>
- Warren County 908-689-7525 <u>www.arcwarren.org</u>
- Cape May County 609-861-7100 <u>www.arcofcapemay.org</u>
- Atlantic County 609-485-0800 <u>www.arcatlantic.org</u>
- Cumberland County 856-691-9138 <u>www.arccumberland.org</u>
- Burlington County 856-764-9494 <u>www.arcofburlington.org</u>
- Camden County 856-767-3650 <u>www.arccamden.org</u>
- Gloucester County 856-848-8648 <u>www.thearcgloucester.org</u>
- Hunterdon County 908-730-7827 <u>www.archunterdon.org</u>
- Mercer County 609-406-0181 <u>www.arcmercer.org</u>
- Middlesex County 732-821-1199 <u>www.arc-middlesex.org</u>
- Ocean County 732-363-3335 X. 110 <u>www.arcocean.org</u>
- Somerset County 908-725-8544 <u>www.thearcofsomerset.org</u>
- Union County 973-315-0040 <u>www.arcunion.org</u>

Bancroft Neurohealth

# Group homes, supervised apartments, supportive living

PO Box 20, 425 Kings Highway East, Haddonfield, NJ 08033 www.bancroft.org Phone: 856-429-5637

# **Bergen County Special Services**

Careers through technology program, computer learning and travel training programs 355 Main Street, Hackensack, NJ 07601 Room# 124 (Hackensack Location) http://bcss.bergen.org Phone: 201-301-9645 Contact: Janice D'Aiuto

Berkshire Meadows Provides residential services for children and adults with severe developmental disabilities 249 North Plain Rd, Housatonic, MA 01256 www.berkshiremeadows.org/life.html Phone: 413-528-2523 Broadway Medical Adult Day Care Center 24-20 Broadway, Fairlawn, NJ 07410 201-797-1177 Contact: Errol Seltzer <u>www.justhome-broadway.com</u>

Caring, Inc., Its Affiliates Day programs & residential housing 407 West Delilah Rd, Pleasantville, NJ 08232 609-484-7050, Contact: Naomi Meandro www.caringinc.org

Center for Humanistic Change of NJ Group homes, supervised apartments 12 U.S. Highway 206, Stanhope, NJ 07874 973-691-3488 www.chcnj.org

Center for Innovative Family Achievements Group Homes, supervised apartments, skill development homes, supportive living 380 Scotch Rd, West Trenton, NJ 08628 609-406-0100 www.servbhs.net

Cerebral Palsy of North Jersey, Inc. Family support, residential services, & employment 354 South Broad Street, Trenton, NJ 08608 609-392-4004, Fax: 609-392-3505 Contact: Jackie Edwards www.cpofnj.org

Cerebral Palsy of North Jersey Residential services, behavior management, early intervention, schools and therapy 220 South Orange Ave, Suite 300, Livingston, NJ 07039 973-763-9900, Fax: 973-763-9905 X200 Contact: Alan Mucutel www.cpnj.org

Community Access Unlimited Group homes, supervised apartments, supportive living 80 West Grand Street, Elizabeth, NJ 07202 908-354-3040, Fax: 908-354-2665 www.caunj.org

Community Options, Inc. Develops employment & housing opportunities for people with disabilities 16 Farber Rd, Princeton, NJ 08540 609-951-9908 www.comop.org Cooperative Housing Corporation (CHC) Provides housing facilities including independent, supportive, special needs 62 East High Street, Somerville, NJ 08876 908-526-8130 Contact: Angelo Diorio www.cooperativehousingcorp.org

CPC Behavioral Healthcare, Inc. Schools, residential services, camp, weekend respite, case management, program for family court 10-Industrial Way, East Eatontown, NJ 07724 732-591-1750, Fax: 732-591-2793 www.cpcbehavioral.org

Daughters of Miriam; Fred Ables Memorial Sheltered Workshop (adults with dd) 155 Hazel St, Clifton, NJ, 07015 Transportation for Clifton/ Passaic/ Paterson Areas 973-772-3700, 973-253-5294 Contact: Brian Murphy www.daughtersofmiriam.org

The Devereux New Jersey Adult training, vocational programs, residential group homes, family programs 286 Mantua Grove Road, Bldg. 4 West Deptford, NJ 08066 856-599-6400, Fax: 856-384-6742 http://www.devereux.org/site/PageServer?pagename=nj\_index

Delta Community Supports Inc.

Group homes, supervised apartments, supportive living, respite services, supported employment 1130 RT 202 South, Building C-1, Raritan, NJ 08869 908-707-8844, Fax: 908-707-1814 www.drcweb.org

Dial, Inc. Center for Independent Living On-site resource center for people to visit to gain comprehensive information on disabilities, service and relevant issues, referral, advocacy, peer support, independent living skills training Essex & Passaic Counties 2 Prospect Village Plaza, 1<sup>ST</sup> Floor, Clifton, NJ 07013 973- 470-8090 www.dial-cil.org

Diocese of Paterson Department for Persons with Disabilities Group homes, supportive living, employment 1 Catholic Charities Way, P.O. Box 2539, Oak Ridge, NJ 07438 973-697-4394, Fax: 973-697-9603 Contact: Joan Kathleen or Scott Milliken www.dpd.org Division of Aging and Community Services Assisted living, adult family care services, caregiver assistance program, community care program, medical daycare, congregate housing services, pharmaceutical assistance PO Box 722, Trenton, NJ 08625 609-943-3345 Fax: 609-633-2494

Dungarvin, Inc. Employment opportunities, residential and day support programs 501 Hoes Lane, Suite 100, Piscataway, NY 08854 732-463-7227, Fax: 732-463-8811 Contact: Steve Jelley, HR www.dungarvin.com

Durand Academy Community Services Group homes, adult training services, family support, respite 111 Gaither Drive, suite 101, Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054 856-235-3540, Fax: 856-235-4120 www.durandac.org

Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Services (DVRS) Job counseling/placement, aptitude placements 609-292-5987 Passaic County 370 Broadway 3<sup>RD</sup> Floor #305, Paterson, NJ 07501 973-977-4286

> Bergen County 60 State Street, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor, Hackensack, NJ 07601 201-996-8970

Easter Seals of Bergen and Passaic Counties Community support services 194 Route 17 North, Rochelle Park, NJ 07662 201-845-0247

Easter Seals of NJ Assists individuals with all disabilities through supportive and specialized services in counseling, education, employment, housing, and recreation 25 Kennedy Blvd, Suite 600, East Brunswick, NJ 08816 732-257-6662 Contact: Helen Drobnis www.easter-seals.org

Eden A.C.R.E (A Community Residence Experience) Community based residential services 1 Eden Way, Princeton, NJ 08540 609-987-0099 www.edenservices.org Eden W.E.R.C (Work Education and Resource Center) Employment services for adults with Autism

Transportation to and from work provided 1 Eden Way, Princeton, NJ 08540 609-987-0099

Elwyn New Jersey Group homes, supervised apartments, supportive living, day programs, and supportive employment 1667 East Landis Ave, Vineland, NJ 08361 856-794-5300, Fax: 856-696-8380 www.elwin.org

ENABLE, Inc. Residential services, in home support, respite care management, family support stipends 13 Broszel Rd, Suite B110, Princeton, NJ 08540 609-987-5003, Fax: 609-520-7979 www.enablenj.org

Heightened Independence and Progress (HIP) Bergen County Independent living skills training 131 Main Street, suite 120, Hackensack, NJ 07601 201-996-9100 www.hipcil.org

Hudson Milestones Adult Training Centers DD Adults 365-381 Clendenny Ave, Jersey City, NJ 07304 201-434-7783 www.hudsonmilestones.org

JESPY House Independent living for LD, MR, Asperger's syndrome, Epilepsy Ages 18 & up 102 Prospect Ave, South Orange, NJ 07079 973-762-6909 Contact: Lynn Kurcher www.jespyhouse.org

Jewish Association for Developmental Disabilities (J-ADD) Group homes, respite program, supportive apartments 190 Moore Street, Suite 272, Hackensack, NJ 07601 201-457-0058 X 15, Fax: 201-457-0025 John Winer, Executive Director www.j-add.org Jewish Board of Family and Children Services

Comprehensive network of mental health and social services for individuals and families at every stage of life

135 West 50<sup>th</sup> Street, New York NY 10020 New York, NY 10019 212-582-9100, Toll free 1-888-523-2769 <u>www.jbfcs.org</u>

Jewish Family and Children's Services of Southern NJ Group homes, community resource info, respite, vocational services, friendship clubs, sibling groups, case management, counseling 1301 Springdale Rd, Suite 150, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-424-1333, Fax: 856-424-7384 Contact: Barbara Abrams www.jfcssnj.org

Jewish Service for the Developmentally Disabled Residential services, recreation, & education 270 Pleasant Valley Way, West Orange, NJ 07052 973-272-7148, Contact: Linda Press <u>http://www.jsddmetrowest.org</u> Wellness, Arts & Enrichment Center: Alternative Learning Contact: Marilyn Schneider, ext 13 <u>mschneider@jsddmetrowest.org</u>

Jewish Vocational Services of Metrowest Sheltered workshop for all types of DD Ages 16-90 111 Prospect St, East Orange, NJ 07017 973-674-6330 ext. 240 Director: Peggy Himsl

Just Home Adult Medical Day Care Center Adult day care facilities 7 Edgebrook Rd, East Brunswick, NJ 08816 732-432-9990, Fax: 732-432-9993

Kelsch Associates, Inc. Residential services, day programs, adult training facilities - MR, CP, Autism 368 Broadway, Westville, NJ 08093 Contact: Janis Mangino or John McDonald 856-456-2022 www.kelschassociates.org

Keystone Community Residence, Inc. Residences, day programs 154 Front Street, South Plainfield, NJ 07080 908-757-1080 Contact: Linda Fantuzzi LEAP Life Enrichment, Achievement Program; Vantage Health System Community center for mental health 2 Park Ave, Dumont, NJ 07628 201-385-4400 www.vantagenj.org

Life Opportunities Unlimited Group homes, senior day program 75 North Maple Ave, Suite 104, Ridgewood, NJ 07450 201-689-1128, Fax: 201-689-1136 Contact: Gail Tamirian-Mandeli

Life Skills Resource Center Residential services, day programs Loeser Ave, PO Box 935, Somerville, NJ 08876 908-927-1110 Contact: Jeffrey Markowitz

Mt. Bethel Village An alternative to a traditional group home in a residential apartment community for 41 moderate to high functioning adults with autism/Aspergers or developmental disabilities with 24 hour supervision with recreational and job coaching activities as well as behavioral supports. 316 South Ave. Fanwood, NJ 07023 Contact: Carolann Garafola 908-889-4200 www.mtbethelvillage.com

National Institute for People with Disabilities of New Jersey (NIPD/NJ) Residential services, day programs, family support 418 Briarwood Lane, Northvale, NJ 07647 201-750-0509 Contact: Ralph Coloma www.yai.org/agencies/njpl

New Concepts for Living Residential services, housing, vocational services, day programs, recreation, education 68a West Passaic St., Rochelle Park, NJ 07662 Phone: 201-843-3427 Fax: 201-843-3639 www.ncfl.net

New Horizons in Autism Group homes, Respite program, residential program, vocational program, CIP program, EYP program, behavioral therapy. 77 Valley Road, Clark, NJ 07753 732-918-0850 Contact: Oberson Emmerich at emmerich@nhautism.org www.nhAutism.org New Jersey Community Development Corp. Residential services, day programs 32 Spruce Street, Paterson, NJ 07501 973-413-1600 Fax: 973-413-1640 Email: info@njcdc.org, http://njcdc.org

NJ Mentor 80 Cottontail Lane, Suite 330, Somerset, NJ 08873 732-627-9890 <u>nj-mentor.com</u> Opportunities Center

Pre-vocational day program, social skills for DD and Autism Respite program, recreation center, vocational skill building, and academic studies. Ages 21 and up 13-19 Fairlawn Ave., Fairlawn, NJ 07024 201-791-4040 www.theopportunitycenter.org

Our House, Inc. Residential, employment services, and recreation. 76 Floral Ave., Murrey Hill, NJ 07974 908-464-8008 Contact: Robin Murray www.ourhousenj.org

Partnerships for People, Inc. Residential services, day programs, family support, education 23 Vreeland Rd, Suite 120, Florham Park, NJ 07932 973-467-9808 Contact: Carol Dougharty, ext. 130 www.partnershipsforpeople.org

P.I.L.O.T. Services
Residential Services, day program services, transportation services, respite services, community living services, and recreation services.
289 Jackson Rd., Berlin, NJ 08009
856-809-0600 fax: 856-809-0500
www.thepilotservices.org

21 PLUS, Inc. Group homes, supportive apartments, supported employment, family support program, and vocational services. 252 Washington Street, Toms River, NJ 08753 732-240-3118 Email: <u>info@21plus.org</u> www.21plus.org Prince Association for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc. Residential services 18 and up.

20 Twisting Lane, Willingboro, NJ 08046 609-877-6745, contact: Willa Prince

Princeton Child Development Institute Family focused group homes, early intervention, home programs, adult life skills programs, pre-school and school. 300 Cold Soil Road, Princeton, NJ 08540 609-924-6280, Contact: Ed Fenske www.pcdi.org

# SCARC

Group homes, supervised apartments, supportive apartments, recreation camp, family support services, employment services, transition services (high school to adulthood) 11 Route 206, suite 100, Augusta, NJ 07822 973-383-7442, Fax: 973-383-8330 www.scarc.org

# Search Day Program, Inc.

Adult programming for individuals with Autism, behavioral support, speech therapy, structural learning, sibling group, supported inclusion, in home parent support, respite services, and recreational programs.

# Ages 3 and up

703 Jersey Ave, New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-745-3885, Fax: 732-745-4524

# Programming for children & adults with Autism

73 Wickapecko Drive, Ocean, NJ 07712 732-531-0454 <u>www.searchdayprogram.com</u>

Shirley Eves Developmental and Therapeutic Center Residential, family support, recreation, education 313 North 10<sup>TH</sup> Street, Millville, NJ 08332 856-825-5840 ext 14

Skylands Center Offering Autism Programs, Inc. Group homes, developmental centers Doctors Park, Building 3, Seber Road, Hackettstown, NJ 07840 908-850-6440

Special Homes of New Jersey, Inc. Group homes, supervised apartments, supportive living 92 Broadway, Denville, NJ 07834 973-664-1770, Fax: 973-664-1795 Director: Terry McKeon http://www.merchantcircle.com/business/Special.Homes.of.New.Jersey.Inc. SPECTRUM for Living

Group homes, supervised apartments, programs for adults with disabilities, adult training program, recreation, and respite services 210 Rivervale Rd, Rivervale, NJ 07675 201-358-8000, ext. 208 Fax: 201-358-8089 Director Support Services: Kathleen Henasey www.spectrumforliving.org

United Cerebral Palsy of Northern, Central and Southern New Jersey Residential services Williamson Building, Ste 113, 245 Main Street, Chester, NJ 07930 908-879-2243, Fax: 908-879-8363 www.ucpncsnj.org

Venice Avenue Community Residence, Inc. Group homes, family support, respite, recreation programs, and independent housing 51 West Union Ave., PO Box 364 Bound Brook, NJ 08805 732-805-9734

Willowglen Academy
Group homes, residential program and day program for children & adults with Autism and other DD
Ages 5 and up
8 Wilson Drive, Sparta, NJ 07871
973-579-3700 fax: 973-579-1786
Director: Tom Mitchell
http://www.phoenixcaresystems.com/nj/index.php

# CAMPS

Camp Acorn: Bergen County Department of Parks Summer programs, Saturday program, monthly Friday night dance, & winter camp Ages 4 and up PO Box 1383, Paramus, NJ 07653-1383 201-785-1101 Contact: Cathy Carisi email: <u>cathy@campacorn.org</u> www.campacorn.org

AHRC Camping Recreation 5 and up 83 Maiden Lane, New York, NY 10038 212-780-2500 fax: 212-777-3771 Contact: Courtney Sweeting email: <u>campAHRC@ahrcnyc.org</u> <u>www.ahrcnyc.org</u>

AHRC/Camp Anne Moderate, severe or profound ranges of MR, who may also have physical &/or medical needs. Children and adults 228 Four Corners Rd., Ancramdale, NY 12503 518-329-5649 Fax: 518-329-5689 Director: Michael Rose email: <u>Michael.rose@ahrcnyc.org</u> www.ahrcnyc.org or

AHRC/Camp Harriman Lodge Mild to moderate MR 653 Colgate Road, Box 37, East Jewett, NY 12424 518-589-6000 fax: 518-589-6583 Director: Suzanne Clark Email: <u>Suzanne.clark@ahrcynyc.org</u>

Camp Arrowhead P.A.T.H Range of disabilities from mild to severe or multi-disabled, autistic day program and one week residential camp Ages 5 and up 1055 Worcester Rd, Natick, MA 01760 508-651-7333 (summer) or 508-647-6530 (winter) Contact: Andrea Roschier Email: <u>camparrowheadnatick@gmail.com</u> http://web.me.com/camparrowhead/http

Association for Metro Area Autistic Children Two week camp for adults and children with Autism 25 West 17 St. New York, NY 10011 212-645-5005 X 116 or 877-645-5005 Contact: Joyce Bartholomew www.amac.org Autism Project of Rhode Island Children with ASD and related communication disorders, PDD, Asperger's syndrome Ages 5-19 1516 Alwood Ave, Johnston, R.I. 02919

401-785-2666 fax: 401-785-2272 Executive Director: Connie Rhineheart ext.103 www.theAutismproject.org

Basketball Camp: Bounce out the Stigma Epilepsy Foundation of NJ Children with motor and learning deficiencies Ages 9-18 115 Franklin Turnpike #361, Mahwah, NJ 07430 201-725-7224 Email: <u>mike@mightymikebasketball.com</u> www.Bounceoutthestigma.com

Camp Sunshine/Camp Snowflake Children and young adults with multiple disabilities Camp Sunshine; 9 Week day camp Snowflake; Yearlong Saturday afternoon respite program 1133 East Ridgewood Ave, Ridgewood, NJ 07450 201-652-1755 Email: info@sunshine-snowflake.org www.sunshine-snowflake.org

Clover Patch Camp Sleep away & day camp; many disabilities One week sessions Ages 5 and up 55 Helping Hand Lane, Glenville, NY 12302 518-384-3080, Christopher Schelin 518-384-3081, Laura Taylor Email: <u>cloverpatchcamp@cfdsny.org</u> www.CloverPatchCamp.org

Easter Seals Camp Merry Heart Day camp, sleep away, respite weekends, travel opportunities. For Asperger's syndrome, Autism, mildmoderate MR, PDD, neurological disorders 6 and 12 day sessions Ages 5-70 21 O'Brian Rd., Hackettstown, NJ 07840 908-852-3896 Director: Richard Shuman Email: <u>rschumann@nj.easterseals.com</u> www.ny.easterseals.com Camp Echo Mental Retardation; Mild-Severe Sleep away 1 and 2 week sessions (not wheelchair accessible) Ages 21 and UP 75 Mt Laurel Lane, Cold Spring, NY 10516 Summer: 845-265-2496 Winter: 914-949-9300 Director: David Gasparri Email: dgasparri@westchesterarc.org www.westchesterarc.org

Elks Camp Moore Sleep away Camp for MR Ages 7-18 PO Box 1576, Woodbridge, NJ 07095 732-326-1300 Contact: Pia Grant Email: sccheadquarters@gmail.com www.njelks.org

The Guided Tour Supervised vacations for adults Mild to moderate disabilities Ages 17 and up 7900 Old York Rd Suite 111-b, Elkins Park, PA 19027 800-783-5841 or 215-782-1370 Contact: Ari Segal www.guidedtour.com Email: gtour400@aol.com

Handi Kids Daycamp/After school program Children with physical disabilities: Autism, ADD, ADHD, siblings welcome Ages 5-17 470 Pine Street, Bridgewater, MA 02324 508-697-7557 Contact: Mary Gallant info@handikids.org www.thebridgectr.org Projects of Handi Kids: 508-697-557 x27 Email: cturner@handikids.org Summer Horse Camp; Therapeutic riding center for ages 8 and up

Camp Connect; for children with Asperger's syndrome

Harbor Haven Day Camp 7 weeks camp for mild/moderate special needs Ages 3-15 470 Prospect Ave, Suite 203 B, West Orange, NJ 07052 908-964-5411 (Westchester campus) 908-964-5560 (Marlboro campus) Director, Robyn Tanne Email: <u>info@harborhaven.com</u> www.harborhaven.com

Camp HASC, (Hebrew Academy for Special Children) Services all DD, MR, Autism Ages 2-adult 5902 14 Ave, Brooklyn, NY 11219 718-686-5930 Contact: Chaya Miller www.hasc.net

Camp Haverim: JCC on the Palisades Day Camp-2 weeks in August Ages 3-18 411 E. Clinton Ave., Tenafly, NJ 07670 201-569-7900 x626 Email: <u>clofaro@jccotp.org</u> www.jccotp.org

Helping Hands Inc. Sleep away, 3 week camp vacations for ADD/ADHD, AUTISM, MR, Seizure disorder Ages 5-adult 415 Hoffmansville Rd., Bechtelsville, PA 19501 (limited to certain PA Counties) 610-754-6491 Director: Laura McGinty Email: <u>HelpingHandsInc@comcast.net</u> www.helpinghandsinc.com

Hidden Valley Camp Sleep away for children with and without special needs Ages 8-12 436 Vanwick Lake Rd., Sharp Reservation, Fishkill NY 12524 212-897-8900 (winter) or 845- 896-4088 (summer) Contact: Holly Harrison www.freshair.org/summer-camping

Camp Horizons Sleep away camp & themed weekends throughout year for DD, MR, ASD Ages 8-60 PO Box 323, South Windham, CT 06266 860-456-1032 www.camphorizonsct.org Camp Huntington 9 week sleep away for Autism, DD, ADD/ADHD, PDD, and MR Ages 6-21 56 Bruceville Rd., High Falls, NY 12440 845-687-7840 (summer) or 866-514-5281 Director: Daniel Falk Email: <u>Admissions@CampHuntington.com</u> www.CampHuntington.com http://www.camphuntington.com/

Camp Jaycee Sleep away for DD, ASD Ages 7-70 198 Ziegler Rd., Effort, PA 18330 - 570-629-3291 (summer) Office: 985 Livingston Ave., N. Brunswick, NJ 08902 732-246-2525 x 44 (administrative office) Contact: Josephine Rotgers Email: <u>info@campjaycee.org</u> www.campJaycee.org

Jened Recreation Village Sleep away for Autism, cerebral palsy, MR (mild-severe), physical disabilities Ages 18 and up PO Box 483, Adams Rd., Rock Hill, NY 12775 845-434-2220 Contact: Andrea Keleman

Camp Joy Summer camp & weekend getaways in fall and spring for MR, DD, Autism, brain injury, & neurological disorders Ages 4-80 3325 Swamp Creek Rd., Schwenksville, PA 19473 610-754-6878 Contact: Angus Murray www.campjoy.com

Kamp Kiwanis Mainstream camp for Ages 8-14, One week adult camp for Ages 18+ 9020 Kiwanis Rd., Taberg, NY 13471 315-336-4568 Contact: Rebecca Lopez Email: <u>kamp@kampkiwanis.org</u> www.kampkiwanis.org

Keystone Pocono Camp Various disabilities ranging from DD, ADHD, Autism and other related impairments Ages 6-21 RR1 Box 1515, Gouldsboro, PA 18424 570-842-4521 OR 795-0029, Fax: 570-842-2158 Gloria J. Lance, Camp Director Camp Lee Mar Sleep away for ADD, ADHD, Down's syndrome, Williams's syndrome, Asperger's, Prader Willi, LD; (mild to moderate) Ages 5-21 (Winter) 805 Redgate Road, Dresher, PA 19025 (Summer) 450 Route 590, Lackawaxen, PA 18435 215-658-1708 OR 570-685-7188 Ari Segal, Camp Director Email: gtour400@aol.com

www.leemar.com

Camp Loyaltown, AHRC Sleep away for mild-severe disabilities Ages 4 and up Glen Ave, Hunter, NY 12442 518-263-4242 (summer) or 516-293-1111 (winter) Director, Paul Cullen Email: <u>camp@ahrc.org</u> www.ahrc.org/camployaltown

Mid Hudson Valley Camp Week long retreat for Autism, ADHD, multiple disabilities 3 Sessions: ages 5-15, 15-25 and 25 & up PO Box 197, Esopus, NY 12429 Email: <u>Esopuscamps@aol.com</u> <u>www.esopuscamps.com</u>

NJCD Yachad (National Jewish Council for the Disabled) Travel, 2 week getaway trips, sleeps away camp ADD/ADHD, LD, MR (mild-moderate) Ages 9 and up (depending on program) 11 Broadway 13<sup>TH</sup> Floor, NY, NY 10004 212-613-8369 Nicole Bodnern Email: bodnern@ou.org

Camp Nova Sleep away, 1 week sessions ADD/ADHD, Autism, LD, MR, seizure disorder, visual disability Ages 12-28 1 AAA Drive, Suite 203, Trenton, NJ 08691 800-336-5843 Contact: Veronica Trathen Email: <u>Vtrathen@familyresourcenetwork.org</u> www.efnj.com/services/camp\_nova.html

# Camp Oakhurst Sleep away camp and year round respite programs for physical disabilities Ages 8 and up 111 Monmouth Rd., Oakhurst, NJ 07755 212-553-4020 (NY Office) or 732-531-0215 (summer) Director: Charles Southerland Email: info@CampOakhurst.com

www.CampOakhurst.com

Rainbow Camp at Ramapo College All types of disabilities, must be toilet trained Ages 6-60 Office of ARC Bergen and Passaic 223 Moore St., Hackensack, NJ 07601 Contact: Joyce Stueben 201-343-0322

Camp Ramapo Anchorage Sleep away; 3 programs: teen, special needs, & at-risk kids Ages 4-16, PO Box 266, Rhinebeck, NY 12572 845-876-8403 or 212-754-7003 www.ramapoforchildren.org

Camp Shalom of YJCC – Bergen County Day camp; weekday afternoons. Siblings welcome Ages 3-12 605 Pascack Rd., Township of Washington, NJ 07676 (201)-666-6610 x 5810 Contact- Gina Wellington Email: gwellington@yjcc.org

South Hampton Fresh Air Home Sleep away; 3 week session for MR, DD, Autism, CP, physical disabilities Ages 8-18 36 Barkers Island Rd., South Hampton, NY 11968 631-283-5847 Contact: David Billingham Email: <u>Sfah@hamptons.com</u> www.sfah.org

Star Day camp: The ARC of Union County Ages 6-21 52 Fadem Rd., Springfield, NJ 07081 908-232-0248 Lauren Coakley, Camp Director Email:<u>LCoakley@arcunion.org</u> www.arcunion.org/campstar.htm Summer Capers Daycamp Asperger's/PDD Ages 4-12 805 Newman Springs Rd, Lincroft, NJ 07738 732-460-1167 Contact: Janine Weiland www.momouthcountyparks.com

The Summit Camp 8 Week sleep away for Asperger's, ADD, Tourettes, OCD, mild mood disorders Ages 8-17, 7-13 shorter sessions Summer office - 168 Duckharbor Rd, Honesdale, PA 18431 Winter office- 18 East 41<sup>ST</sup> Street, suite 402, New York, NY 10017 212-689-3880 or 800-323-9908 or 570-253-4381 (summer) Contact: Eugene Bell Email: <u>info@summitcamp.com</u> www.summitcamp.com

Camp Sun 'N Fun, ARC of Gloucester County Physical Disabilities, DD Ages 8 and up 1036 N. Tuckahoe Rd., Williamstown, NJ 08094 856-848-8648 (winter) or 856-629-4502 (summer) Contact: Brenda Powell www.thearcgloucester.org

Surfers Healing Org Summer surfing camp for individuals with Autism All ages 866-647-Heal (4325) www.surfershealing.org info@surfershealing.org

Wagon Road Camp Day camp, coed, 2-6 Day programs for DD, respite services all year Ages 7-17 (services for NY residents only) PO Box 431, Chappaqua, NY 10514 914-238-4761 Director: Vince Canziani Email: <u>vince@childrensaidsociety.org</u> www.childrensaidsociety.org/wagonroad/respiteservices

Wellness G.I.F.T.S., Inc.
Retreat for families with special needs, CP, and Down's syndrome, Spina Bifida, ADD, and neurological disorders
All ages
7531 County RT 13, Bath, NY 14810
800-760-0947 or 607-776-3737
Email: wellness@giftretreats.com www.giftsretreats.com

YAI/NIPD- Camp Promise 6 week day camp for developmental or learning disabled (must be ambulatory) Also camping and travel services Ages 5-18 460 West 24<sup>TH</sup> St 11<sup>TH</sup> Floor, New York, NY 10001 845-358-5700 x117 Contact: Norm Silverman Email: <u>nsilverman@yai.org</u> www.yai.org

Yachad at Camp Morasha: "MY" Camp Program Sleep away Ages 12-21 212-613-8373 Contact, Chani Herrmann www.njcd.org

Camp Yofi at Ramah Darom Camp retreat for children with Autism and their families 6075 Roswell Rd., Suite 410, Atlanta, GA 30328 212-678-8881 www.campramah.org

There are many other available camps...please call us with your child's specific needs so that we may be able to further assist you.

# EDUCATIONAL/BEHAVIOR CONSULTANTS

ACT Solutions, Inc. Assistive technology providers/evaluators for children with disabilities 713 Lindegar Street, Linden, NJ 07036 908-486-4792, Fax: 908-416-2501 Contact: Susan Mangina www.actsolution101.com

Berenguar & Associates, LLC Educational consultants 106 Wilson Road, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002-1148 609-519-8001 www.edevaluators.com

Blair Blender, PHD, LLC, Behavioral therapist & consultant 973-464-7097

Business Management Enterprises Inc. Child/parent advocates and educational consultants 3587 Highway 9 #122, Freehold, NJ 07728 732-845-0066 Email: <u>njadv@aol.com</u>

Center for Learning Enhancement, Inc. 600 Birchfield Drive, Suite 601, Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054 856-234-7337 Email: <u>ctrforlearning@comcast.net</u> or <u>mpc@clenhancement.com</u> www.clenhancement.com/location

The Confidence Coach Advocacy, personal assistance with obtaining special education or 504 services, IEP, and 504 development 6 Rowan Court, East Brunswick, NJ 08816 Contact: Barbara Stein 732-390-5404 Email: <u>bmavin@aol.com</u>

# **Developmental Neuropsychology**

Assessment and consultation services/ Provides independent evaluations, behavior consultations, consultations with schools/ LD, ASD, PDD, Asperger's, non-verbal learning disabilities, epilepsy Ages 3-16 Mary Lazar and Kirsten Herzel 1 Presidential Blvd., Ste. 204, Bala Cynwood, PA 610-645-5668 Email: <u>kherzel@netcarrier.com</u> or <u>mflazar@yahoo.com</u> <u>http://kherzel.leadhat.com</u> Dr. Edward F. Dragan Educational management consulting 49 Coryell St., Lambertville, NJ 08530 609-397-8989 Email: <u>edragan@edmgt.com</u> www.edmgt.com

Education Law Center Standing up for public school children 60 Park Place, Suite 300, Newark, NJ 07102 973-624-1815 www.edlawcenter.org

ESP Consulting NJ Certified LDT/C, educational diagnostician, IEP consultations, 504 recommendations and accommodation plans, educational testing 14 Hemingway Drive, Ledgewood, NJ 07852 973-668-5029 Contact: Ellen Mills Schwinger Email: <u>espc@optonline.net</u>

Kaleidoscope Disabilities Inc.

Private practice specializing in psychotherapy for individuals and families, relationships, mood, anxiety, ADD, sports psychology, and anger management 810 Belmont Ave, Suite 202, North Halendon, NJ 07508 CEO - Quincey Holloway 201-259-4592

Leadem Counseling & Consulting Services, P.C. Educational consultants, parent advocacy training, family therapy, special education, case management services 668 Commons Way, Bldg I, Toms River, NJ 08755 732-797-1444 www.leademcounseling.com

Learning Directions, LLC Tutoring, reading, summer programs, comprehensive educational assessments and placements for kindergarten through adult. Westfield and Chatham Learning Center 10 Fairmount Ave, Chatham, NJ 07090 908-233-3896: Contact, Ellen Gottdenker Email: <u>ellenku@aol.com</u>

# National Association of Private Special Education Centers

Represents private special education centers and their leaders to promote high quality programs for individuals with disabilities and their families and advocate for access to the continuum of alternative placements and services.

601 Pennsylvania Ave, South Building suite 900, Washington, DC 20004 202-434-8225

www.napsec.org

Office of Special Education Programs: Department of Education 100 Riverview Plaza, PO Box 500, Trenton, NJ 08625 877-900-6960 www.state.nj.us/education

Arlene Peller; 201-261-2374 Private practice specializing in psychotherapy for individuals and families, relationships, mood, anxiety, ADD, sports psychology, and anger management 296 Spring Valley Road, Paramus, NJ 07652 Email: arlenepeller@yahoo.com

PECS (Pyramid Educational Consultants Inc.) Quality training and consultation for children with ASD or a syndrome resulting in communication difficulty All ages 13 Garfield Way, Newark, DE 19713 1-888-732-7462 www.pecs.com

Problem Solved Ericka Terrana, MA, LDT-C Special educator/LD consultant 640 Wyoming Ave., Elizabeth, NJ 07208 Email: <u>eterrana@hotmail.com</u>

Regional Enrichment & Learning Center (REAL) Educational and psychological services, social skills program for Asperger's syndrome students, counseling, and comprehensive evaluations, tutoring, summer learning program and summer camp 1371 Chews Landing Rd., Laurel Springs, NJ 08021 856-232-REAL (7325) Email: <u>info@realcenters.com</u> <u>www.realcenters.com</u>

# THERAPEUTIC EQUIPMENT /TOYS / LEARNING

# www.Abilitations.com

Abilitations; Equipment for children with DD Call to order a free catalog 1-888-388-3224 (F) 888-388-6344 www.schoolspecialty.com

# www.Autismtoday.com

Autism store selling books, games, and software Toll Free: 1-866-9AUTISM (928-8476), 1-780-416-448

Baby Bumblebee Inc. PO Box: 3087, Chapel Hill, NC 27515 - 3087 <u>www.babybumblebee.com</u> Educationally appropriate materials for infants and toddlers with Autism 888-984-5500 or 727-938-8799 (F) 727-938-8939

<u>www.beyondplay.com</u> Early intervention products for young children with special needs 1-877-428-1244 Email: <u>custserv@beyondplay.com</u>

# www.boingsafety.com

Safety padding 800-477-6434

# www.cpofnj.org/services

Rehabilitation technology services and technology lending center 888-322-1918

# www.danmarproducts.com

Special products for special needs 800-783-1998

# www.difflearn.com

Different roads to learning 800-853-1057 or 212-604-9637

# www.do2learn.com

Games, songs, communication cards, print resources, and information for special needs 919-755-1089

# www.dynamic-living.com

Kitchen products, bathroom helpers, unique daily living aids that promote a safe convenient and comfortable home environment for people with disabilities 888-940-0605

## www.enablingdevices.com

Devices that make living with a handicap easier 50 Broadway, Hawthorne, NY 10532 800-832-8697 or 914-747-3480 or 914-747-3070

#### www.helpingtogrow.com

Software to teach children with Autism (011) 613-9310-4038

## www.ionkids.com

Products to help monitor people with ASD and other DD's

#### www.learninghelper.com

Computer teaching system for children with learning difficulties P.O Box 6534, East Brunswick, NJ 08816 732-432-4119

#### www.lifejewelry.com

Medical emergency ID jewelry designs, bracelets, pendants, etc. 732-662-5658

## www.medicalmedallion.com

My Voice ID; small device that speaks 978-851-0196

#### www.maxiaids.com

Products for independent living (To order) 800-522-6294 or 800-281-3555 (For information) 631-752-0521

# www.monmouthvans.com

Monmouth equipment and service 5105 Route 33/34, Farmingdale, NJ 07727 800-850-VANS (8267)/ 866-645-2092

### www.roadid.com

Personal ID jewelry PO Box 17350, Fort Mitchell, KY 41017 800-345-6336, 859-341-1102, (F) 859-341-5965

### www.pecs-usa.com

Pyramid Educational Consultant Inc. 888-732-7462/ 302-368-2515

## www.pfot.com

A pocket full of therapy. Provide educational toys and materials. Foundational skills of sensory processing and motor coordination. Occupational Therapists for pediatrics also available. PO Box 174, Morganville, NJ 07751 800-PFOT-124 or 732-441-0404

## www.phunzone.com

Create your own custom therapy and mobility aids or play equipment. Modular aids for special needs children

(Toll Free) 800-477-6434 or (Office) 404-521-9054

#### www.stageslearning.com

Learning materials 805-624-3810

#### www.preschoolpower.com/specialneeds.html

Video for special needs children- helps develop skills and "How To" Videos 1-800-333-8252

#### www.sportime.com

Physical education equipment 1-800-283-5700

Sure Hands Lift & Care Systems Provides innovative lift and transfer systems that are dependable, safe, and easy to use 982 Route 1, Pine Island, NJ 10969 800-724-5305 www.surehands.com

www.toviga.com Interactive touch screen games and systems for multiple ages 800-477-6434

<u>www.workbookwindow.com</u> Special design to turn any workbook into a write-on/wipe-off practice book

# FAMILY SUPPORT

Asperger Syndrome and High Functioning Autism Association 330 Broadway, Amityville NY 11701 888-918-9198 www.aha-as-pdd.org

Advoserv of New Jersey, Inc. Assists individuals that have full range of developmental disabilities with an emphasis on challenging behaviors 399 Helms Avenue, Swedesboro, NJ 08085 NJ Chapter: 856-241-3320 Delaware: 800-593-4959 State program director: Darren Blough www.advoserv.com

Advancing Opportunities of New Jersey (was Cerebral Palsy of NJ CPNJ) Autism, MR, LD, and more Broad range of programs including schools, therapy, early intervention, residential, services, and behavior management 1005 Whitehead Rd Extension, Suite 1, Ewing, NJ 08638 609-882-4182 Email: <u>info@cpofnj.org</u> www.cpofnj.org

ALFA- Appropriate Living for the Autistic Provides in-home respite care/recreation programs/midweek activity programs 30 Maple Ave., Waldwick, NJ 07463 201-925-9606 Director: Christopher Delatorre www.alfanj.org

ASPEN – Asperger Syndrome Education Network Provide information, support and advocacy to individuals and families whose lives are affected by Asperger's syndrome, PDD-NOS, and high-functioning Autism Main number: 732-321-0880 Family issues: 201-995-3668 www.aspennj.org

Association for Special Children and Families 1810 Macopin Rd. West Milford NJ 07480 973-728-8744 www.ascfamily.org The Autism Center Provides screening and diagnostic services/ family support groups/ education workshops/ sibling support Behavioral Health Science Bldg, Level F 183 S. Orange Ave., Newark, NJ 07103 973-972-8930, Clinical Services www.njms.umdnj.edu/autismcenter

Autism Family Services of New Jersey 1 AAA Drive Suite 203 Trenton, NJ 08691 Phone: (877) 237-4477 or (609) 392-4900 www.autismfamilyservicesnj.org

Autism New Jersey Information, referral and education for NJ Autism community Horizon Center Business Park Building 500, Suite 530 Robbinsville, NJ 08691 609-588-8200 or 800-4-AUTISM (288476) Email: <u>information@autismnj.org</u> www.autismnj.org

Autism Speaks Organization of parents, clinicians, and leading scientists committed to accelerating the pace of biomedical research in Autism through fundraising for research projects, education and outreach 1 east 33<sup>rd</sup> street 4<sup>th</sup> floor NY, NY 10016 212-252-8584 Email: <u>contactus@Autismspeaks.org</u> www.Autismspeaks.org

Autreat Retreat style conference/offers workshops of interest to autistic community and explore autistic connections Adults Johnstown, Pennsylvania <u>http://ani.autistics.org/autreat.html</u>

Bergen County Board of Social Services Works with individuals and families to access services, programs, and benefits 216 Route 17 North, Rochelle Park, NJ 07662 201-368-4200 www.bcbss.com Bergen County Office for Children Provides help paying for childcare for low income working families 1 Bergen County Plaza, 2<sup>nd</sup> floor, Hackensack, NJ 07601 201-336-6500, Fax: 201-336-7155 Director: Phyllis A. Strohmeyer http://www.co.bergen.nj.us/bcdhs/divisions/children.htm

Bergen County Special Services – DDD After School/ Respite Programs

- Live and Learn Classes for people with DD, ages 16 and up
- Contact Janice D'Auito 201-343-6000 ext. 6025
- GUTS After School Program Students with physical and/or Cognitive Disabilities Ages 5-21

Contact Doreen Moran 201-262-5660 ext. 6521

Community Connections After School Program for students with DD, extracurricular community support

Contact Nancy White 201-343-6000 ext. 6507

CAPE Special Services Resource Center

Connects individuals with special needs, families, and professionals, to appropriate services. Yearround workshops for parents and professionals on variety of topics such as transition planning, positive behavior etc.

Contact Linda Wiseneck 201-343-6000 ext.4067 or <u>linwie@bergen.org</u> www.bergen.org/cape

Catastrophic Illness in Children Relief Fund

Financial assistance to families whose children experience an illness or condition that is not fully covered by a state or federal program, insurance & have unpaid bills (Must live in NJ for more than 3 months)

PO Box 728, Trenton, NJ 08625-0728 609-292-0600 or 800-335-FUND (3863) http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/cicrf1.html

The Center for Children and Youth (West Bergen) Therapists, social skills groups for Asperger's syndrome children and adults ADHD ages 5-18; In Children's Department ages 3-18; Psychotherapy ages 18 and up 1 Cherry Lane, Ramsey, NJ 07446 201-934-1160

The Center for Family Support Provides residential day services and in home support to individuals with DD 205 Robin Rd, Suite 122, Paramus, NJ 07652 201-262-4021 Contact: Barbara Greenwald www.cfsny.org

Commission for the Blind and Visually Impaired (CBVI) Educational services, vocational rehabilitation, independent living services available to any NJ resident who meets the vision criteria 153 Halsey Street, 5<sup>TH</sup> floor, Newark, NJ 07102 973-648-2111 Director: Jose Morales Email: Jose.morales@dhs.state.nj.us www.state.nj.us/humanservices/cbvi

The Daniel Jordan Fiddle Foundation Provides grants to programs that enrich the lives of adolescents and adults with ASD. Also provides community outreach and education PO Box 1149, Ridgewood, NJ 07451 Executive Director: Linda Walder Fiddle www.djfiddlefoundation.org

Dawn Center for Independent Living Provides information and referral, advocacy, independent living skills training, peer support, recreational activities also provides teen (13 – 21) training in DD issues 30 Brand Street, Suite 5, Denville, NJ 07834 888-383-DAWN (3296) or 973-625-1940 Contact: Marc Molde ext. 211 www.dawncil.org

Developmental Disabilities Health Alliance Specializes in psychological, behavioral, and medical issues concerning people with developmental disabilities 211 Essex Street, Suite 304, Hackensack, NJ 07601 201-968-1871 Quincy Holloway, Director of Family Support www.ddha.com

Developmental Neuropsychiatry Program for Autism & Related Disorders New York Presbyterian Hospital 635 West 165 St., New York, NY 10032 212-342-1600 Director: Christine Fontaneda

Devereux – New Jersey Treatment Network Assists individuals with MR, DD, ASD, emotional and behavioral disorders, neurological impairments & dual diagnoses 286 Mantua Grove Rd, Bldg #4, West Deptford, NJ 08066 856-599-6400 www.Devereux.org

Disabilities Resource Center 6814 Tilton Rd., East Harbor Township, NJ 08234 609-646-0388

Division of Developmental Disabilities (DDD) Services individuals diagnosed before age 22 with substantial functional limitations 100 Hamilton Plaza, 7<sup>th</sup> floor Paterson, NJ 07505 973- 977-4004 www.state.nj.us/humanservices/ddd Division of Deaf and Hard of Hearing

Provides advocacy, employment, & education Provides sign language interpreter referrals PO Box 074, Trenton, NJ 08625 800-792-8339 or 609-984-7281; Fax: 609-984-0390 www.state.nj.us/humanservices/ddhh

Dungarvin Provides community based services and assists individuals with MR, ASD, and more. 1543 Rt. 27 suite 24 Somerset, NJ 08873 National # 651-699-0206 NJ # 732-463-7227 Email: <u>info@Dungavrin.com</u> www.Dungavrin.com

Early Intervention Free services Birth to 3 years PO Box 360, Trenton, NJ 08625 609-292-7837 or 800-367-6543 www.state.nj.us/health/fhs/eiphome.htm

Easter Seals New Jersey Assists individuals with all disabilities through supportive and specialized services in counseling, education, employment, housing, and recreation 25 Kennedy Blvd. Suite 600 East Brunswick, NJ 08816 732-257-6662 www.Easter-Seals.org www.nj.EasterSeals.com (NJ CHAPTER)

Elizabeth M. Boggs Center on Developmental Disabilities UMDNJ-Robert Wood Johnson Medical School Provides training and information on developmental disabilities 335 George Street, PO Box 2688, New Brunswick, NJ 08903 732-235-9300 www.rwjms.umdnj.edu/boggscenter

Epilepsy Foundation of NJ Provides variety of programs, services include: information and referral, support groups, advocacy, camps, respite care, and more for DD, MR, and autistic populations 1 AAA Drive Suite 203 Trenton, NJ 08691 800-336-5843 Contact: Eric Joice Email: <u>ejoice@familyresourcenetwork.org</u> www.efnj.com FACES (Families for Autistic Children Education and Support) Welcomes all parents, teachers, and professionals dedicated to furthering Autism awareness, support, and education in their community. PO Box 2341, Ventnor City, NJ 08406 609-822-1735 www.faces-Autismsupport.org

The Family Resource Network 1 AAA Drive Suite 203 Trenton, NJ 08691 800-336-5843 Contact: Eric Joice Email: <u>ejoice@familyresourcenetwork.org</u> www.familyresourcenetwork.org

Family Support Center of NJ 2516 Rt. 35, Manasquan, NJ 08736 800-336-5843 www.fscnj.org

Family Support Organization of Burlington County

Family Support Organizations are family-led, community-based non-profit agencies whose mission is to provide support, advocacy, and education to families and caregivers of children with emotional, behavioral and mental health needs.

- New Jersey Alliance of FSO's 609-310-1120 www.njalliance-fso.org
- Atlantic/Cape May Counties 609-485-0575 <u>www.acfamsupport.org</u>
- Bergen County 201-796-6209 <u>www.fsobergen.org</u>
- Burlington County 609-265-8838 <u>www.fsoburlco.org</u>
- Camden County 856-662-2600 <u>www.camdenfso.org</u>
- Cumberland/Gloucester/Salem 856-507-9400 www.cgsfso.com
- Essex County 973-395-1441 <u>www.fsoec.org</u>
- Hudson County 201-915-5140 <u>www.fsohc.org</u>
- Hunterdon/Somerset/Warren 908-213-9932 <u>www.fso-hsw.org</u>
- Mercer County 609-586-1200 <u>www.fsomercer.org</u>
- Middlesex County 732-287-8701 <u>www.fso-middlesex.org</u>
- Monmouth County 732-571-3272 <u>www.fbsanj.org</u>
- Morris/Sussex Counties 973-940-3194 <u>www.fso-hsw.org</u>
- Ocean County 732-281-5770 <u>www.ocfso.org</u>
- Passaic County 973-427-0100 <u>www.fso-pc.org</u>
- Union County 908-789-7625 <u>www.fso-union-org</u>.

Family WRAP Provides one stop "Wrap around" services, info, resources & support to families of children with disabilities, DD 775 Valley Rd. Clifton, NJ 07013 973-523-6778 Patricia Paraskevacos, Project Coordinator www.spannj.org/familywrap

F.E.A.T. (Families with early Autism treatment) List of organizations that offer info, resources, and chat rooms to discuss Autism <u>www.feat.org</u>

First Signs Early identification of children with developmental delays PO Box 358, Merrimac, MA 08160 978-346-4380 Email: <u>info@firstsigns.org</u> www.firstsigns.org

Helpful Hands, Inc. Northeast Regional Early Intervention Collaborative Inc. Family centered early intervention services from birth to age three 65 Willowbrook Blvd., 2<sup>ND</sup> floor, Wayne, NJ 07470 973-256-8484 / 888-653-4463 www.nreic.org

Jewish Association for Developmental Disabilities (J-ADD) Respite program, group homes, outreach program All ages 190 Moore Street, Hackensack, NJ 07601 201-457-0058 x 12 www.j-add.com

Learning Resource Center Library Services: Books, videos, etc. 7 Glenwood AVE, Ste 201, East Orange, NJ 07017 973-414-4491 / 973-266-1849, TTY http://www.nj.gov/education/lrc/

Medicaid 800-356-1561 Passaic, Bergen, Warren, Morris, Sussex Counties 66 Hamilton Street, Paterson, NJ 07505 973-977-4077 www.njmmis.com

Medicare 800-MEDICARE (633-4227) Mentor – New Jersey Network Assists individuals with mental retardation, Autism, Cerebral Palsy, Epilepsy, rain injury, neurological conditions, and dually diagnosed individuals 80 Cottontail Lane, suite 330, Somerset, NJ 08873 732-627-9890 www.Thementornetwork.com; www.nj-mentor.com (NJ website) Mt. Laurel Center for the Family: Ramblewood Center 1155 Route 73, Ste 12, Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054 856-722-9772 Error! Hyperlink reference not valid.http://www.angelfire.com/nj2/mlcf/ Email: mlcf@concentric.net

National Information Center for Children and Youth with Disabilities (NICHCY) 1825 Connecticut Ave NW, Suite 700 Washington D.C. 20009 Tel: 800-695-0285 www.nichcy.org

National Network for Immunization Information 301 University Blvd, Galveston, TX 77555 Tel: 703-299-0789 Email: <u>nnii@i4ph.org</u> www.immunizationinfo.org

New Horizons in Autism Agency dedicated to serving NJ residents with Autism. Delivers community based services, provides advocacy, support, technical awareness and education 600 Essex Road, Neptune, NJ 17753 732-918-0850 www.nhAutism.org

New Jersey Council on Developmental Disabilities Mary Roebling Bldg, 20 West State St. PO Box 700, Trenton, NJ 08625 609-292-3745 or 800-792-8858 Email: <u>njddc@njddc.org</u> www.njddc.org

New Jersey Family Care Low or no cost health insurance program 800-701-0710 www.njfamilycare.org

New Jersey Parents' Caucus "Helping Parents Help Their Children" 275 Rt. 10 East ste. 220-414 Succasunna, NJ 07876 www.newjerseyparentscaucus.org New Jersey Self-Help Group Clearinghouse Helps parents find no-fee local & national support groups. Provides help to parents interested in starting any type of self-help group 375 E. McFarland Street, Dover, NJ 07801 800-FOR-MASH (367-6274) in NJ or 973-989-1122 (outside NJ) Email: <u>njshc@cybernex.net</u> www.njgroups.org

NJ Association of Community Providers, Inc. 1005 Whitehead Rd Extension, Ewing, NJ 08638 609-406-1400; Fax: 609-406-1442 Email: <u>ktodd@njacp.org</u> www.njacp.net

NJ Mental Health Cares Information and Referral Service 866-202-4357 Email: <u>help@mentalhealthcares.org</u> <u>Njmentalhealthcares.org</u>

NJ Statewide Parent-To-Parent Statewide network of parents supporting families of children with DD, multiple disabilities, or special health needs 800-FSC- NJ10 (372-6510) or 908-537-4673 Contact: Malia Corde, State Coordinator Email: <u>parent2parent@spannj.org</u> <u>http://www.spannj.org/familywrap/parent2parent.htm</u>

Online Aspergers Syndrome Information and Support (OASIS) <u>www.AspergerSyndrome.org</u>

Passaic County Board of Social Service Provides information on eligibility and applications for NJ services and programs 80 Hamilton St., Paterson, NJ 07505 973-881-0100 www.pcbss.org

Parents of Autistic Children (POAC) Provides free autism training, recreational, and support services to children with autism and their families 1999 Rt. 88 Brick, NJ 08724 732-785-1099 Contact: Gary Weitzen www.poac.net Programs for Little Learners Individualized support & supportive services to families for children with ASD, PDD, and LD. After school and weekend sessions 10 Wilsey Square, Suite 248, Ridgewood, NJ 07450 201-251-3800 www.programsforlittlelearners.com

Quest Autism Foundation Dedicated to offering support to organizations and agencies that provide quality services to adolescents and adults with Autism Email: <u>chris@questnj.org</u> <u>www.questnj.org</u>

Resources for Children with Special Needs, Inc. Provides training/ helps families obtain services and resources throughout the 5 boroughs 116 East 16<sup>TH</sup> Street, 5<sup>TH</sup> floor, New York, NY 10003 212-677-4650 Email: <u>Info@resourcesnyc.org</u> www.resourcesnyc.org

Siblings of Autism www.SiblingsofAutism.com

Sibling Pen Pal Program Fax: 609-588-8858 Register at: <u>autismnj.org</u>

Statewide Parent Advocacy Network (SPAN) Parents advocating for children and teens with special needs 35 Halsey St. 4<sup>th</sup> floor, Newark, NJ 07102 973-642-8100 or 800-654-SPAN (7726) Email: <u>span@spannj.org</u> www.spannj.org

St. John's Community Services Assists individuals with MR, Autism, physical disabilities, visual & hearing impairments 2201 Wisconsin Ave, NW, Suite c-150, Washington DC 20007 800-869-3393 202-237-6500 www.sjcs.org

Untangle Autism www.untangleAutism.org YJCC of Bergen County Parenting class for toddlers with special needs Creative & expressive movements through music; after school art and music classes. Ages 3 and up 605 Pascack Road. Township of Washington, NJ 07670 201-666-6610 Contact: Gina Wellington x 5810 Email: <u>gwellington@yjcc.org</u>

YM-YWHA of North Jersey Parenting Center One Pike Drive, Wayne, NJ 07470 973-595-0100 ext. 280 Contact: Arlene Liebman, LSW, Director www.ymha-nj.org

You're Resource Used medical equipment at affordable cost 8 Industry Court, Ewing, NJ 08638 609-530-1513 www.yourresourcenj.org

#### HORSEBACK RIDING ACADEMIES

Atlantic Riding Center for Handicapped Special- Ed school curriculums 206 Asbury Road, Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 609-926-2233 Director: Kim Peterson **Error! Hyperlink reference not valid.** Chariot Riders, Inc. 3170 Chariot Court, Manchester, NJ 08759 732-657-2710 www.chariotriders.org

Riding with Heart Equine assisted activities and therapies or children and adults with developmental and cognitive disabilities 639 County Rd 513, Pittstown, NJ 08867 908-735-5912 Fax: 908-735-2137 www.ridingwithheart.org

Grace Therapeutic Riding Center 783 Tabernacle Road, Cape May, NJ 08204 609-884-2048 <u>Graceridingcenter@yahoo.com</u>

Riding High Farm Dedicated to able bodied and special needs riders Ages 6 and up 145 RT. 526, Allentown, NJ 08501 609-259-3884 www.ridinghighfarm.org

Helping Horseshoe Therapeutic Riding Club Summer camp, horse shows, riding for handicapped/Special Olympics 147 Wintermute Road, Newton, NJ 07860 973-579-9537 www.helpinghorseshoe.org

Pony Power Therapies All ages 1170 Ramapo Valley Road, Mahwah, NJ 07430 201-934-1001 Email: <u>info@ponypowernj.org</u> www.ponypowernj.org OT, PT, ST on horseback, integrated summer day camp, therapeutic carriage driving All ages PO Box 305 83 Old Tpk Road/Rt 517, Oldwick, NJ 08858 908-439-9636 Fax 908-439-2338 Contact: Nichola Redmond, Exec. Director Email: egitherapy@gmail.com

www.shhrc.org

Special People United to Ride, Inc Therapeutic horseback riding for individuals with disabilities 628 Middletown-Lincroft rd. Lincroft, NJ 07738 732-224-1367 Email: <u>spur@monmouthcountyparks.com</u> <u>www.spuronline.org</u>

Special Strides Children of all ages 118 Federal Rd, Monroe, NJ 08831 732-446-0945 Email: <u>speacialstrides@aol.com</u> <u>www.specialstrides.com</u>

Steed - Therapeutic Horse Riding Ages 7 and up PO Box 582, Allendale, NJ 07401 Contact: Joan Schneider 201-327-2284 www.hrhofnj.org

Winslow Therapeutic Riding Center Offers Hippo therapy and Equine facilitated psychotherapy All ages 1433 State Route 17A Warwick, NJ 10990 845-986-6686 Email: <u>info@winslow.org</u> www.winslow.org

## LAW / PROTECTION AND ADVOCACY

Alliance for the Betterment of Citizens with Disabilities (ABCD) 127 Route 206, Ste 18, Hamilton, NJ 08610 609-581-8375 Contact: Lowell Arye, Exec. Director Email: Lowell@abcdnj.org www.abcdnj.org

All Access Mental Health (AAMH) 819 Alexander Road, Princeton, NJ 08540 609-452-2088 Email: <u>infor@aamh.org</u> www.aamh.org

The ARC of NJ 985 Livingston Ave. North Brunswick, NJ 08902 732-246-2525 www.arcnj.org

Autism Family Services, LLC Focuses on ensuring a better quality of life for individuals and their families affected by Autism and related disorders 152 Simsbury Rd. 2<sup>nd</sup> floor Avon, CT 06001 860-966-6786 Email: <u>deangelo@autismfamilyservices.com</u> www.Autismfamilyservices.com

Autism National Committee Social Justice for all citizens with Autism www.autcom.org

Autism New Jersey (formerly COSAC, NJ Center for Outreach and Services for the ASD Community) Ensuring that people with Autism receive appropriate and effective services 500 Horizon Drive, suite 530 Robbinsville, NJ 08691 609-588-8200 Email: <u>information@autismnj.org</u> www.autismnj.org

Bergen County Department of Education 1 Bergen County Plaza, 3rd Floor, Room 350 Hackensack, NJ 07601 201-336-6875 Burnham and Wiesner, LLC Philip S. Burnham, II, Esq. 8000 Sagamore Drive, suite 8303 Marlton, NJ 08053 856-751-5505 Fax: 856-751-5516 Email: <u>info@burnhamwiesner.com</u> www.burnhamwiesner.com

Catastrophic Illness in Children Relief Fund Commission Provides financial assistance for families whose child's illness is not covered by any state federal program, fundraising, or insurance PO Box 728, Trenton, NJ 08625-0700 609-292-0600 http://www.nj.gov/humanservices/cicrf

Children's Center of Monmouth County ASD, Multiple Disabilities, and cognitive and physical disabilities (Moderate to severe) Community health law project Ages 3-21 1115 Green Grove Rd. Neptune, NJ 07753 732-922-0228 Email: <u>chlpinfo@chlp.org</u> <u>www.ccprograms.com</u>

Cohn, Lifland, Pearlman, Herrmann & Knopf, LLP Lisa M. Parles, The Disabilities Law Group Counselors at Law Free workshops available to the community Park 80 Plaza West-One, Saddle Brook, NJ 07663 201-845-9600 Email: <u>Imp@njlawfirm.com</u> www.njlawfirm.com

Consumer Advocacy Services Dept of Cerebral Palsy of NJ 1005 Whitehead Rd Extension, Ste 1 Ewing, NJ 08638 888-322-1918 www.cpofnj.org

Council for Exceptional Children 2900 Crystal Drive suite 1000 Arlington, VA 22202 888-232-7733

Disability Rights Education and Defense Fund 510-644-2555 Email: <u>info@dredf.org</u> <u>www.dredf.org</u> Disability Rights New Jersey 210 Broad St. 3<sup>rd</sup> floor Trenton, NJ 08608 609-292-9742 800-922-7233 www.drnj.org Division on Civil Rights PO Box 090, Trenton, NJ 08625 609-292-4605 www.nj.gov/oag/dcr/index.html

Dickman Consulting Alliance Educational law & guardianship/ obtaining services 25 E. Spring Valley Avenue Maywood, NJ 07607 201-909-0404 E-mail: Info@emersondickman.com www.Dickmanalliance.com

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) National Headquarters: 202-663-4900 To be automatically connected to the nearest field office: 800-669-4000 www.eeoc.gov

Karen F. Edler Esq. Price, Meese, Shulman, & D'arminio Special Education Advocacy 50 Tice Blvd, Woodcliff Lake, NJ 07677 201-391-3737 E-mail: <u>kedler@pricemeese.com</u> www.Pricemeese.com

Herbert Hinkle, Esq. Kinkle, Fingles, & Prior, Attorneys at Law Disability laws & guardianship 2651 Main St. Ste A, Lawrenceville, NJ 08648 609-896-4200 www.hinkle1.com/special-education-advocacy/

Legal Aid Society – see listing for NJ Legal Services

Life Planning Institute of New Jersey, LLC "Lifetime planning for people with disabilities and their families" PO Box 75 Oakland, NJ 201-405-0288 Email: <u>lifeplan@usa.com</u> www.lifeplanning.tripod.com Merrill Lynch, Salvatore V. Soldano, Financial Advisor Certified Special Needs Advisor 77 Broad Street, Red Bank, NJ 07701 732-530-3092 or 800-999-2634 Email: <u>soldano@ml.com</u>

MetLife's: Division of Estate Planning for Special Kids (DESK) Helps families preserve government benefits and meet long term care needs 43 Sandalwood Drive, East Brunswick, NJ 08816 800-638-5433 www.metlife.com/desk

New Jersey Developmental Disabilities Council 20 W. State Street 6<sup>TH</sup> Floor PO Box 700, Trenton, NJ 08625-0700 (609)-292-3745 Email: <u>njcdd@njcdd.org</u> <u>www.njcdd.org</u>

Legal Services of New Jersey Provides free legal assistance to low income people in NJ PO Box 1357 Edison, NJ 08818 888-576-5529 (Hotline #) www.lsnj.org

New Jersey Parents Caucus Statewide organization providing information and referral 275 Rt. 10 East, suite 220-424 Succasunna, NJ 07876 973-989-8866 www.newjerseyparentscaucus.org

NJ Protection and Advocacy Inc. Client Assistance Program 210 So. Broad St., 3<sup>RD</sup> Floor, Trenton, NJ 08608 800-922-7233 or 609-292-9742 www.njpanda.org

NJ State Bar Foundation One Constitution Square, New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-249-5000 Email: <u>info@njsbf.org</u> www.njsbf.org

NJ State Dept of Special Education http://www.nj.gov/nj/education/special The Parent Advocacy Center of New Jersey for Children and Adolescents with Special Needs Assessments and Placements 107 Cedar-Grove Lane, Ste 104, Somerset, NJ 08873 732-220-0055 http://www.iser.com/parentadvo-NJ.html

Plan NJ: Planned Lifetime Assistance Network of New Jersey Advocacy, residential, employment, case management services PO Box 547, Summerville, NJ 08876 908-575-8300 Email: <u>info@plannj.org</u> www.plannj.org

PRIDE: Parental Rights in Disputes in Education Special education advocacy services 22 Grand Ave. Newton, NJ 07860 201-532-2267 www.pridenownj.com

Social Security Disability Insurance 800-772-1213 800-325-0778 www.ssa.gov

Special Education Law and Advocacy www.wrightslaw.com

SPAN: Statewide Parents Advocacy Network 35 Halsey Street, 4TH Floor, Newark, NJ 07102 973-642-8100 Email: <u>span@spannj.org</u> www.spannj.org

Sussan and Greenwald 1249 south River Rd. suite 104 Cranbury, NJ 08512 609-409-3500 www.special-ed-law.com

Jerry L. Tanenbaum, Esq. Schnader, Harrison, Segal & Lewis, LLP 220 Lake Drive East, Ste 200 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-482-5222 Email: <u>JTanenbaum@schnader.com</u> The Elizabeth M. Boggs Center on Developmental Disabilities UMDNJ-RWJ Medical School PO Box 2688, 335 George Street New Brunswick, NJ 08903-2688 732-235-9300 http://rwjms.umdnj.edu/boggscenter/

United States Access Board 800-872-2253 or 800-993-2822 www.access-board.gov

US Department of Education www.ed.gov

### **MEDICAL SPECIALISTS**

The Autism Center UMDNJ-New Jersey Medical School Behavioral Health Sciences Building, F-level 183 South Orange Avenue, Newark, NJ 07103 973-972-8930 Email: <u>autismcenter@umdnj.edu</u> www.njms.umdnj.edu\autismcenter

The Center for Neurological and Neurodevelopmental Health II (CNNH) – Voorhees 250 Haddonfield-Berlin Rd. suite 105 Gibbsboro, NJ 08026 (856) 346-0005 E-Mail: <u>info@thecnnh.org</u> www.thecnnh.org/about.html

The Child Development Center-Hunterdon Medical-Flemington 2100 Wescott Drive, Flemington NJ 08822 908-788-6396 www.hunterdonhealthcare.org/services/child\_development/child\_development.asp

Children's Specialized Hospital 150 New Providence Road, Mountainside, NJ 07092 Phone: 1-888-CHILDREN Email: <u>jbrooks@childrens-specialized.org</u> www.childrens-specialized.org

Division of Medical Assistance and Health Services PO Box 712, Trenton, NJ 08625 800-356-1561 http://www.nj.gov/humanservices/dmahs/index.html

The Institute for Child Development - Hackensack University Medical Center 30 Prospect Ave., Hackensack, NJ 07601 201-996-2000 www.thechildrenshospitalhumc.net

Jersey Shore University Medical Center 1945 Route 33, Neptune, NJ 07753-6807 732-775-5500 www.jerseyshoreuniversitymedicalcenter.com/jsumc Pediatric Dental Associates Dr. Sari Zimmer 195 S. Maple Ave, Ridgewood, NJ 07450 201-652-7020 or 21-00 Morlot Plaza, Fairlawn, NJ 07460 201-794-1906

Kennedy Krieger Institute Comprehensive medical and behavioral interventions 707 North Broadway Baltimore, MD 21205 443-923-9200 or 888-554-2080 Email: <u>webmaster@KennedyKrieger.org</u> www.KennedyKrieger.org

#### NUTRITION

www.Autism.com Autism Research Institute

www.Autismnutrition.com 105 Chinook Drive Cochrane, Alberta, Canada T4C 1E2 403-614-9232 Email: Autismnutrition@hotmail.com

www.celiacsociety.org

http://psych.consultinghealth.com/article 79.html The Consulting Health Group: "The Critical Role of Nutrients in Severe Mental Symptoms"

<u>www.ener-g.com</u> Recipes, articles, and advice about Autism nutrition

<u>www.enzymestuff.com</u> The wonderful world of digestive enzymes; describes the benefits of Epsom salts

<u>www.evenbetternow.com</u> Natural Health Solutions; using safe chelation, detoxification and nutritional therapies

www.fabresearch.org Food and Behavior Research Email: info@fabresearch.org

<u>www.gfcfdiet.com</u> Diet support group & informative website; Dietary intervention treatment for ASD

<u>http://www.internationalbreastfeedingjournal.com/content/1/1/16</u> Results of a parent survey shedding light on any connection between breast-feeding and Autism

http://www.neurodiversity.com/diet.html

<u>www.nourishinghope.com</u> Nutrition and Diet for Autism Spectrum Disorder Email: <u>info@NourishingHope.com</u> <u>www.nutritionandAutism.com</u>

Nutricia North America P.O. Box 117 Gaithersburg, MD 20884 301-795-2300 or 1-800-365-7354 Email: <u>nutritionservices@shsna.com</u> www.shsna.com Talk About Curing Autism Now www.tacanow.org GFCF Diet recommendation

Websites that sell organic as well as Gluten Free & Casein Free (GFCF) products:

A sampling and not limited to the following list: www.localharvest.org (they have a co-op too) www.buylocalfood.com www.farmfresh.org info@diamondorganics.com www.cowboyfreerangemeat.com www.wildforsalmon.com www.amazon.com www.choclat.com www.kinnikinnick.com www.naturalfeast.com www.glutensolutions.com www.glutenfreemall.com www.glutino.com www.foodallergygourmet.com www.bobsredmill.com www.ener-g.com www.auntcandicefoods.com www.reallygreatfoods.com

#### **PUBLICATIONS/PRINTED MATERIAL/VIDEOS**

Autism New Jersey (formerly COSAC) Brochures, booklets, newsletters, publications, workshops, training for parents and workers 500 Horizon Drive, Suite 530, Robbinsville, NJ 08691 800-4-AUTISM (288476) or 609-588-8200 Email: <u>information@njcosac.org</u> www.autismnj.org

Curious Parent Magazine 2345 Bethel Ave, Merchantville, NJ 08109-2715 856-608-8700 Email: info@CuriousParents.com www.CuriousParents.com

Exceptional Parents Magazine 416 Main St, Johnstown, PA 15901 814-361-3860/ 800-372-7368 Whitney Sheehan Email: <u>wsheehan@eparent.com</u> www.eparent.com

Future Horizons Magazines, books, videos, conferences 721 W Abram St, Arlington, Texas (Toll Free) 800-489-0727 <u>http://fhautism.com/</u>

Labosh Publishing Autism advice and resources P.O. Box 588, East Petersburg, PA 17520-0588 Email: info@laboshpublishing.com www.laboshpublishing.com

www.maapservices.org Newsletter

NAS: National Association of Scholars The publications department at the national autistic society 1 Airport Place, suite 7, Princeton, NJ 08540 609-683-7878 www.nas.org National Dissemination Center for Children with Disabilities PO Box 1492, Washington DC 20013 800-695-0285 Email: <u>nichcy@aed.org</u> <u>www.nichcy.org</u> <u>www.specialchild.com</u> Special Child Magazine for parents and children with special needs

Woodbine House 6510 Bells Mill Road, Bethesda, MD 20817 Special needs publications 800- 843-7323 Email: <u>info@woodbinehouse.com</u> www.woodbinehouse.com

### RECREATION

ALFA Therapeutic Recreation Program Saturdays in Sept –June at YMCA in Ridgewood, NJ 201-925-9606 30 Maple Ave, Waldwick, NJ 07463 Email: <u>generalinformation@alfanj.org</u> <u>http://alfanj.org/services</u>

Allie's Kids/ Fancy Me Dandy Equestrian program for children with autism and their siblings 8 Dunkard Church Road, Stockton, NJ 08559 908-797-6482 www.allieskids.com

All Fired Up Entertainment Fire truck comes to house 201-342-6207

Artistically Alicia Parties and individual lessons in painting, drawing, etc. 21 Hopkins St, Hillsdale, NJ 07642 - 2809 201-666-6021

Autism Family Services of NJ After school care program, trips, weekends, & respite care 1 AAA Drive, Suite 203, Trenton, NJ 08691 877-AFS-4477 or 973-244-0850 Email: <u>rsims@efnj.com</u> www.Autismfamilyservicesnj.com

Bazaar Star Beadery In-store and at home parties 216 E. Ridgewood Ave, Ridgewood, NJ 201-444-5144 www.BazaarStarBeadery.com

Bergen County/Ridgewood YWCA Adapted programs – bowling, music, swimming Ages 6 months and up 112 Oak Street, Ridgewood, NJ 07450 201-444-5600 x 336 www.ywcabergencounty.org Bergen County Y, Jewish Community Center 605 Pascack Road, Township of Washington, NJ 07676 Contact: Gina Wellington 201- 666-6610 x 268 www.yjcc.org

Bowler City 85 Midtown Bridge Approach #1 Hackensack, NJ 07601 201-343-3545

Campgaw Mountain Skiing and snow tubing; welcomes individuals or groups with disabilities 200 Campgaw Road, Mahwah, NJ 07430 201-327-7800 www.skicampgaw.com

Center for Modern Dance Education Ages 13 and up (teens and young adults) 84 Euclid Ave, Hackensack, NJ 07601 201-342-2989 www.cmde.org

Clay Café Walk-in paint pottery studio 18 Bi State Plaza, Old Tappan, NJ 07675 201-666-9771

Club Fun School age children 10-10 20<sup>th</sup> street, Fairlawn, NJ 07410 201-796-6746

Dance Innovations- Integrated classes All ages Chatham, NJ 07928 973-635-1205 www.danceinnovations.org

Family Co-Options Program, Epilepsy Foundation Monthly and Special Events All children registered with DDD 1 AAA Drive, Suite 203, Trenton, NJ 973-244-0850 Contact: Holly Shuart, x 302 (Bergen, Hudson, Passaic Counties) Jenna Petricone x 308 (Essex County) www.familyresourcenetwork.org Guitar Lesson Workshop Teaching guitar to students with and without learning disorders such as ADD, ADHD and Autism 155 Landing Road, Landing, NJ 07850 www.jodipicarelli.com

The Garage Theatre Group Theatre workshop Adults with ADS or Asperger's Syndrome 960 River Road, Teaneck, NJ 07666 201-569-7710 www.garagetheatre.org

The Guided Tour Travel for persons with developmental and physical challenges Ages 17 and up 7900 Old York Rd, Ste 111b, Elkins Park, PA 19027 215-782-1370 or 800-783-5841 Email: <u>gtour400@aol.com</u> www.guidedtour.com

Healing Arts Family Connection Creative art therapy, music therapy and dance therapy for children with ASD 765 Westwood Ave, Rivervale, NJ 07675 201-722-5718 www.healingartsfc.org

Hwang Karate Studio Special needs class; CP, Autism, Down's syndrome Ages 6-18 20 Millburn Ave., Springfield, NJ 07081 973-3467-3939 www.hwangkarate.com

JCC on the Palisades -Guttenberg Center for Special Services Various special needs activities 411 E. Clinton Ave., Tenafly, NJ 07670 201-569-7900 x 302 Director: Cheryl Edelstein www.jcconthepalisades.org

Jewish Education Association Center for Special Education Judaic Learning Ages 3-30 973-428-7400 x 7 Joey's Gift, Camp Merryheart 6 hr respite held on 12 Saturdays, Oct-May for children with Autism Ages 5-16 908-852-3896 Email: <u>cweisman@nj.easterseals.com</u> <u>www.eastersealsnj.org</u>

Lifespire New Jersey After School recreation/ respite services Park 80 West, Plaza II, Suite 200, Saddle Brook, NJ 07663 Contact: Esther Weinstein 201-291-2871

Making Chocolate All ages 10 E. Madison Ave, Dumont, NJ 07628 201-385-0483 www.makingchocolate.com

Meaningful Movements Dance Studio 6 Godwin Plaza, Midland Park, NJ 07432 201-612-9725 www.meaningfulmovements.org

Morris County Challenger Baseball league 973-586-3497 www.mccll.org

National Jewish Council for the Disabled/ Yachad Recreation programs, sports programs Ages 8-36 212-613-8229 Email: <u>njcd@ou.org www.njcd.org</u>

New Jersey Arts Access Task Force 163 Madison Ave, suite 500, Morristown, NJ 07960 973-540-0515 www.njtheatrealliance.org

New Jersey Devils Youth Hockey Club Sled hockey division for players with disabilities 560 Northfield Ave, West Orange, NJ 07052 973-731-7177 www.njdyhc.com www.devilsyouth.com Special Olympics New Jersey 3 Princess Road, Lawrenceville, NJ 08648 800-650-SONJ (NJ) 609-896-8000 (outside of NJ) Email: <u>info@sonj.com</u> www.sonj.org

New Jersey Tournament of Champions 466 Elyharmon Rd, Freehold, NJ 07728 732-462-7945 Email: <u>champsnj@yahoo.com</u> www.njtournamentofchampions.com

North Stars Gym 91 Fulton Street, Boonton, NJ 07005 973-316-2507 www.northstarsgymnastics.com

On The Move (HIP) Activities for teens and young adults 131 Main Street, Hackensack, NJ 07601 201-996-9100 Email: <u>ber@hipcil.org</u> www.hipcil.org

Julie Wallis, Piano Teacher Specializes in special needs 201-833-1580 or 248-506-2806 Julie2004fleur@hotmail.com

Rockaway Lanes Bowling Center All ages 365 Route 46, Rockaway, NJ 07886 973-627-5800 www.rockaway-lanes.com

Roller skating: Montvale Skating Rink All ages 1-A Chestnut Ridge Road Montvale, NJ 07645 201-391-1155

Sandy Deck's Parties Over 30 locations statewide (973) 783-0505 www.sandydeckparties.com Shooting Stars Gymnastics Children with disabilities, ages 2 and up 500 Braen Ave, Wyckoff, NJ 07481 201-447-6766

Sprout Vacations/day trips for adults with all disabilities in NY, NJ, and CT Ages 21 and up 893 Amsterdam Avenue, New York, NY 10025 212-222-9575 or 888-222-9575 Program Director – Scott Randall Email: Vacations@GoSprout.org www.GoSprout.org

Universal Institute Recreation programs for people with disabilities Ages 18 and up 15-17 Microlab Road, Livingston, NJ 07039 973-992-8181

Very Special Arts New Jersey Various art activities 703 Jersey Ave, New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-745-3885 Email: <u>info@vsa.org</u> www.vsanj.org

Willowbrook Golf Center 366 Rte 46 Service Rd East, Wayne, NJ 07470 973-256-6922 www.willowbrookgolfcenter.com

#### **RESEARCH ORGANIZATIONS**

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 800-232-4636 Email: <u>cdcinfo@cdc.gov</u> <u>www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/autism</u>

International Society for Autism Research <u>www.autism-insar.org/</u>

National Database for Autism Research 301-443-3265 Email: <u>ndar@mail.nih.gov</u> <u>http://ndar.nih.gov/</u>

University of California, Davis, M.I.N.D. Institute Medical Investigation of Neurodevelopment Disorders 916-703-0280 www.ucdmc.ucdavis.edu/MINDInstitute

#### SCHOOLS

Allegro School Inc. Geared for individuals with Autism Ages 3-21 125 Ridgedale Ave, Cedar Knolls, NJ 07927 973-267-8060 Email: <u>allegro1@msn.com</u> www.allegroschool.org

Alpine Learning Group Children with Autism Ages 3-21 777 Paramus Road, Paramus, NJ 07652 201-612-7800 Director: Bridget Taylor, email: <u>btaylor@alpinelearninggroup.org</u> www.alpinelearninggroup.org

Anderson Center for Autism Children and adults with Autism PO Box 367, 4885 Route 9, Staatsburg, NY 12580 845-889-4034 www.AndersonSchool.org

The ARC Kohler School Children with Developmental Disabilities, extended school year Ages 3-11 1137 Globe Ave, Mountainside, NJ 07092 908-518-0021 www.arckohlerschool.org

The Art School at Old Church Children and adults 561 Piermont Road, Demarest, New Jersey 07627 201-767-7160 Email: <u>info@tasoc.org</u> www.tasoc.org

ASAH: Association of Schools & Agencies Serving the Handicapped 2125 Rt. 33, Lexington Square, Hamilton Square, NJ 08690 Email: <u>info@asah.org</u> <u>www.asah.org</u> ASL: Interpreter Referral Service, Inc. NJ State Approved Sign Language Interpreter Referral Service P. O. Box 1161, Somerset, NJ 08873 800-275-7551 www.aslirs.com

Bergen Center for Child Development, Inc. Private school for multiple disabilities Pre K– Grade 12 140 Park Street, Haworth, NJ 07641 201-385-4857 www.bergencenter.com

Learning Associates High school students 20 Community Place, Suite 8, Morristown, NJ 07960 973-695-2323 www.learningassoc.com

The Center for Discovery Children and adults with developmental disabilities PO Box 840, Benmosche Rd, Harris, NY 12742 845-794-1400 www.thecenterfordiscovery.org

Child Development Center Multiple Disabilities 34 W. 179<sup>th</sup> St. New York, NY 10037 212-690-7234 Director: Marian Davidson-Amodeo, LCSW www.jbfcs.org

The Children's Center of Monmouth County Autism/PDD/Multiple Disabilities Ages 3-21 1115 Green Grove Road, Neptune, NJ 07753 732-922-0228 www.ccprograms.com

The Children's Institute Autism/PDD One Sunset Ave., Verona, NJ 07044 973-509-3050 Email: <u>webmaster@Tcischool.org</u> www.Tcischool.org Children's Therapy Center Multiple Disabilities Preschool - age 8 29-01 Berkshire Rd, Fairlawn, NJ 07410 201-797-7440 www.thechildrenstherapycenter.org

Community High School For Individuals with learning disabilities/attention deficits Ages 14-21 1135 Teaneck Road, Teaneck, NJ 07666 201-862-1796 www.communityschool.k12.nj.us

Community School Ages 5-14 11 West Forest Ave, Teaneck, NJ 07666 201-837-8070 www.communityschool.k12.nj.us

Crossroads School Ages 3-12 45 Cardinal Drive, Westfield, NJ 07090 908-232-6655 http://www.ucesc.k12.nj.us/ucesc/

David Gregory School Ages 3-14 347 North Farview Ave., Paramus, NJ 07652 201-967-9772 www.davidgregoryschool.com

Deron School of New Jersey I Helps learning disabled children academically and socially Ages 5-14 1140 Commerse Ave., Union, NJ 07083 908-206-0444 www.deronschool.org

Deron School of NJ II High school & vocational program for LD; extended school year Ages 14-21 130 Grove Street, Montclair, NJ 07042 973-509-2777 www.deronschool.org Durand Academy Children ages 5-14 230 North Evergreen Ave., Woodbury, NJ 08096 856-845-0666 www.durandac.org

ECLC of New Jersey Multiple disabilities; many programs including after school programs & weekend respite Ages 5-21 302 North Franklin Turnpike, Ho-Ho-Kus and Chatham, NJ 07423 201-670-7880 Contact: Vicki Lindorff, Email: <u>vlindorff@eclcofnj.org</u> www.eclcofnj.org

Eden Autism Services Ages 3-21 One Eden Way, Princeton, NJ 08540 609- 987- 0099 www.edenservices.org

EPIC School Ages 3-21 238 Farview Ave, Paramus, NJ 07652-3244 (201) 576-0600 www.epicschool.org

Hunterdon County Education Services Commission ESC School at West Amwell 1422 Route 179 Lambertville, NJ 08530 609-397-2575 www.hcesc.com

Forum School Autism, Asperger's, PDD Through 16 years of age 107 Wyckoff Ave, Waldwick, NJ 07463 201-444-5882 Email: <u>info@theforumschool.com</u> www.theforumschool.com

The Growing Tree Learning Center Special needs and typically developed in the same classroom Age 3 27 Fisk Street, Jersey City, NJ 07305 201 860 0044 High Point School of Bergen County Behavioral disabilities, multiple disabilities Ages 12-21 46 Spring Street, Lodi, NJ 07644 973-574-0344 Email: <u>hpsofbergencty@aol.com</u>

Holmstead School Behavioral disabilities Ages 13-18 14 Hope Street, Ridgewood, NJ 07450 201-447-1696 www.holmstead.org

Horizon School Ages 3-13 51 Old Road, Livingston, NJ 07039 973-740-2353 www.cpnj.com

Institute for Educational Achievement for Children with Autism Ages 3-21 381 Madison Ave, New Milford, NJ 07646 201-262-3287 www.ieaschool.org

JCC on the Palisades Therapeutic nursery program, serving Autism, PDD, Aspergers AGES 2-5 411 East Clinton Ave, Tenafly, NJ 07670 201-569-7900

JESC: Jewish Education for Special Children All disabilities 666 Kinderkamack Rd., River Edge, NJ 07661 Contact: Rabbi Yisroel Schwab 201-262-1090

Matheny Medical and Educational Center Children and adults with severe physical disabilities 65 Highland Ave. PO Box 339, Peapack, NJ 07977 908-234-0011 EXT. 237 www.matheny.org The Midland School Multiple disabilities Ages 5-21 PO Box 5026, 94 Readington Rd, North Branch, NJ 08876 908-722-8222 Email: <u>info@midlandschool.org</u> www.midlandschool.org

New Beginnings Preschool & elementary programs for children with disabilities 28 Dwight Place, Fairfield, NJ 07004 973-882-8822 www.nbnj.org

The Norman A. Bleshman Regional Day School Ages 3-21 333 E. Ridgewood Ave, Paramus, NJ 07652 201 262 7444 Principal: Angela, Cupo; <u>angcup@bergen.org</u> www.bcss.bergen.org

Office of Special Education Programs PO Box 500, Trenton, NJ 08625 609-292-0147 www.nj.gov/education/specialed

Passaic County Elks Cerebral Palsy Treatment Center Children and adolescents with cerebral palsy 1481 Main Ave Clifton, NJ 07011 973-772-2600 www.passaiccountyelkscpc.org

Phoenix Center, Inc. Children with severe developmental disabilities Ages 5-21 16 Monsignor Owens Place, Nutley, NJ 07110 973-542-0743 www.phoenixcenterinc.com

Princeton Child Development Institute Children and young adults with Autism 18 months - adult 300 Cold soil Road, Princeton, NJ 08540 609-924-6280 Email: <u>info@pcdi.org</u> www.pcdi.org Reed Academy Children and adults with ASD Ages 3-21 25 Potash Rd. Oakland, NJ 07436 201-833-1134 www.reedacademy.org

Sinai Schools School programs for learning and developmental disabilities Ages 5-21 1485 Teaneck Rd. suite 304 Teaneck, NJ 07666 201-833-1134 www.sinaischools.org

The Vineland Training School 1667 East Landis Ave., Vineland, NJ 08361 (856) 691-0021 Email: <u>trainingschool@thetrainingschool.org</u> www.vineland.org/history/trainingschool/index.html

Yale School and Child Study Center Children with ASD 230 South Frontage Rd., New Haven, CT 06519 203-785-3420 or 856-482-5252 (Cherry Hill Campus) Email: <u>betty.litto@yale.edu</u> <u>http://www.medicine.yale.edu/childstudy/autism/index.aspx</u>

YCS: Youth Consultation Service Providing education, shelter, advocates and care for children in need, and their families 235 Main Street, 3RD Floor, Hackensack, NJ 07601 201- 678-1312 www.ycs.org

YCS Fort Lee Education Center Children & adolescents with Autism 2300 Third Street, Fort Lee, NJ 07024 210-944-6608 www.ycs.org

YCS George Washington School Children with behavioral and emotional difficulties Ages 5-14 386 Hudson Street, Hackensack, NJ 07601 201-931-1301 www.ycs.org YCS Sawtelle Learning Centers: Kearny Children with Autism Ages 3-14 100 Davis Ave, Kearny, NJ 07032

973-744-0615 <u>www.ycs.org</u>

YCS Sawtelle Learning Centers: Paramus Annex Ridge Ranch School Children and adolescents with Autism Ages 5-21 350 Lockwood Drive, Paramus, NJ 07652 973-744-0615 www.ycs.org

YCS Sawtelle Learning Centers: Ridgewood Annex– Ben Franklin School Adolescents with Autism Ages 12-15 335 N. Van Dien Ave., Ridgewood, NJ 07451 973-744-0615 www.ycs.org

YCS Virginia Harkness Learning Center Children and adolescents with Autism 208 South Mountain Ave., Montclair, NJ 07042 973-744-0615 Contact: Elizabeth Yeager www.ycs.org

#### **SOCIAL SKILLS**

ASPEN Social Skills Group 9 Aspen Circle, Edison, NJ 08820 732-321-0880 Email: <u>info@aspennj.org</u> www.aspennj.org

Center for Children and Youth Aspergers, PDD 1 Cherry Lane, Ramsey, NJ 07446 201-444-3550 www.westbergen.org

Farleigh Dickinson; Center for Psychological Services Individual therapy, testing, social skills group Social skill group ages 4-15; other programs-all ages 131 Temple Ave., Hackensack, NJ 07601 201-692-2645 www.fdu.edu

Interactive Kids 3002 Lincoln Drive West, Marlton, NJ 08053 856-810-7599 Email: <u>info@interactivekidsllc.com</u> www.interactivekidsllc.com

Jewish Family Services 1485 Teaneck Rd, Teaneck, NJ 07666 201-837-9090 www.jfsbergen.org

Kids Talk: Group Language Therapy Communication Therapy Center Communication therapy center Ages 2-18 391 South Maple Avenue, Glen Rock, NJ 07452 201-670-0707 www.kids-talkctc.com

Ready, Set, Play! Programs for Little Learners 10 Wilsey Square, suite 24b Ridgewood, NJ 07450 201-251-3800 www.programsforlittlelearners.com

### SUPPORT GROUPS

Autism New Jersey (formerly COSAC) www.autismnj.org/supportgroups.aspx

New Jersey Self Help Group Clearinghouse Helps a parent find no-fee local and national support groups/ provides free help to parents who want to start their own support group 375 HE. Mcfarlan St., Dover, NJ 07801 800-367-6274 www.njgroups.org

#### ASPEN

Adult issues: Group for adults with Aspergers; may be attended with family members 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday of every month (except Aug and Dec) West Bergen Mental Health in Ridgewood 201-825-3286 Contact: Mary Meyer Email: <u>mary.k.meyer590@tgmail.com</u> www.Aspennj.org

Washington School Sibling Support Group (Bergen County) For siblings of individuals with special needs (not specific to Autism) Contact: Linda Weiseneck 201-265-1113

West Bergen Mental Healthcare and the Center for Children and Youth Aspergers related services Therapeutic social skills group, neurotypical peer socialization program, combines recreation with building social skills.

#### Ages 3-19 & adults

Main Campus 120 Chestnut St., Ridgewood, NJ 07450 201-444-3550 Or 1 Cherry Lane, Ramsey, NJ 07446 201-934-1160 www.westbergen.org

#### THERAPIES

Above and Beyond Learning Group Therapeutic intervention agency 230 Braen Ave., Wyckoff, NJ 07481 973-423-2254 Email: <u>therapy@ablg.org</u> www.ablg.org

The Davis Center Offers remedial enhancement therapies that address challenges related to Autism, minor learning/attention/focus related skills. Uses diagnostic evaluation for therapy protocol identifying core issues in areas of speech, hearing, language and learning. All ages 19 State Route 10 E, Ste 25, Succasunna, NJ 07876 862-251-4637 Director: Dorinne S. Davis www.thedaviscenter.com

The Focus Center Pediatric OT, PT, speech, and psychotherapy 410A South Brunt St, Ste 203, Englewood, NJ 07631 201-894-5800 www.focusforchildren.com

Jason's Sensory Gym Pediatric occupational therapy 1183 Queen Anne Rd., Teaneck, NJ 07666 Director: Jason Bernath, MS OTR/L 201-833-4587 www.jasonssensorygym.com

Kid's Therapy Place Pediatric occupational therapy Sensory gym, quiet room for fine motor activities 100 E Main Street, Bogota, NJ 07605 201-525-0050 Aviva Lipner, MA OTR/L & Alyssa Colton, MA OTR/L <u>kidstplace@yahoo.com</u> <u>www.kidtplace.com</u>

Miriam Skydell and Associates: Pediatric occupational therapy DD, neurological, genetic or learning disabilities Birth - 12 16-00 Route 208 South #102, Fairlawn, NJ 07410 201-794-7700 Occupational Therapy Consultants, Inc. (OTC): OT, PT, Speech, and behavioral services Email: <u>Clinic@otcnj.com</u> www.otcnj.com

OTC Somerset Office 1161 Route 22W, Bound Brook, NJ 08805 732-764-0202

Ready, Set, Learn! Pediatric occupational therapy services Provides evaluations, ongoing treatment, parent training to your child in your home Long Valley, NJ 908-797-9834 readysetlearnot@yahoo.com

Speech-Language Pathology at the Valley Hospital Adults 223 N. Van Dien Ave., Ridgewood, NJ 07450 201-447-8131 Email: <u>webinfo@valleyhealth.com</u> <u>www.valleyhealth.om</u>

#### WEBSITES

American Association of People with Disabilities <u>www.aapd.com</u>

ARC New Jersey www.arcnj.org

American Disabled for Attendant Programs Today <u>www.adapt.org</u>

www.aspergersyndrome.org

www.autism.org

Autism treatment center www.autismtreatmentcenter.org

www.Autismcoalition.org

www.autismconnect.com

www.Autismeducation.net

www.Autismfamilyservicesnj.org

www.Autism-info.com

www.Autism-network.com

www.Autism-pdd.net

http://autism-resources.org

www.Autism-society.org

www.Autismspeaks.org

www.Autismtoday.com

www.autistics.org

www.awakennutrtion.com

Collection of resources on mental health issues

Educational services for multiple disabilities and Autism <u>www.ccprograms.com</u>

Children's Center of Monmouth County www.childrensdisabilities.info/autism/autism-links.html

Institute for community inclusion www.communityinclusion.org

Publications concerning Autism in children www.csaac.org

www.cureforautism.org

The Davis center for hearing, speech, and learning <u>www.thedaviscenter.com</u>

www.disabilityresources.org

Institute on disability culture www.dimenet.com/disculture

The Daniel Jordan Fiddle Foundation www.djfiddlefoundation.org

Eden Services Provides lifespan services for individuals with Autism www.edenservices.org

Information and referral for individuals and families with DD in NJ www.familyresourcenetwork.org

www.firstsigns.org

www.freedomclearinghouse.org

www.gfcgdiet.com Gluten free/casein free

Project Gutenberg (E-text archive) www.gutenberg.net

Interdisciplinary council on developmental learning disorders <u>www.icdl.com</u>

#### www.info.med.yale.edu

Independent living USA www.ilusa.com

Links to The Daniel Jordan Fiddle Website and access to this resource guide <u>www.J-ADD.com</u>

Through the looking glass www.lookingglass.org

Information and support www.maapservices.org / http://aspergersyndrome.org/

National alliance for Autism research www.naar.org

National organization on disability www.nod.org

Information about ASD www.pediatricneurology.com/Autism.htm

Society for accessible travel and hospitality <u>www.sath.org</u>

The Son-Rise Program www.son-rise.org

www.yourspecialchild.com

www.summercamp.org

\*\*\*\*<u>www.resourcesnycdatabase.org</u>

Educational resource for the identification of children with ASD <u>www.vesid.nysed.gov</u>

Website for families and practitioners seeking to address the unique and complex challenges of Autism <u>www.wolfberg.com</u>

Yellow Pages for kids with disabilities - by state www.yellowpagesforkids.com

# PLEASE CALL THE DANIEL JORDAN FIDDLE FOUNDATION HOTLINE AT 201-457-0058 EXT. 15 FOR MORE INFORMATION